

Sorrel Williams

From: Heather Nesbitt
Sent: 22 August 2025 09:51
To: dean Aggett
Cc: Enforcement Team
Subject: Case Reference 20/0223/RURAL relating to BCN condition 2 & 5 of PP 09/01587/FULL

Categories: Filed by Support - left for Enf Off to reply/delete, P2_Update Actions & Upload to DMS

Dear Mr Aggett

Further to our site visit with you last week you were sending me some questions which I have not received.

If you wish to send them through please do so. I would note that the questions and answers may form part of the ongoing decision in relation to prosecution for the matters discussed last week and would remind you that you are under caution as follows;

"You do not have to say anything, but it may harm your defence if you do not mention when questioned something that you later rely on in court. Anything you do say may be given in evidence."

Yours sincerely

Heather

Heather Nesbitt | Senior Enforcement Specialist | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP

[REDACTED] : Switchboard: 01884 255255 | [REDACTED] | Website:

www.middevon.gov.uk